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Chengdu, Reservation

From: St.Regis Reservations <reservations@res-marriott.com>
Sent: 2023年1月19日星期四 11:24
To: Chengdu, Reservation
Subject: Reservation Confirmation #75187888 for The St. Regis Chengdu

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments  

 
 

SUMMARY OF CHARGES | CONTACT US
 

 

The St. Regis Chengdu  

 

88 Taisheng Road South, Qingyang District 
Chengdu, Sichuan 610016 China  

 

 

+86-28-62876666
 

  

 

Thank you for booking with us, Jie Lv. 

An exquisite stay awaits. 

Mon, Jan 23, 2023 – Fri, Jan 27, 2023 
Confirmation Number: 75187888 
 

 

Check-In: Monday, January 23, 2023 03:00 PM
 

 

Check-Out: Friday, January 27, 2023 12:00 PM
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Number of rooms 1 Room
 

Guests per room 2 Adults
 

Guarantee Method Guaranteed to property
  

 

 

Total for Stay (all rooms) 15,999.99 CNY
   

Room 1
 

 

 

Room Type
 

1 King Bed, Manhattan Suite

UPGRADE ROOM

Guaranteed Requests: 
 

None  
  

 

ALL REQUESTS   

   

   

Modify or Cancel Reservation  

  

Important Information About Your Stay 

 

In order to prepare for your upcoming stay, learn more about 
available services, opening hours, and COVID-19 policies. 
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Less Contact, More Convenience with the 
Marriott Bonvoy™ App  

Breeze through check in, know when your room is 
ready and so much more. 

Go Now  

  

 

So Much More Awaits  

Jie Lv, you could earn 20,263 points on this stay as a Marriott Bonvoy® 
member — it's free and easy to join. 
*Points accrued may vary slightly.  

  
  

Transform your points into free nights, flights, and unrivaled experiences. 
Plus, access contactless check-in through the mobile app, enjoy Member 

Rates, and get exclusive offers.  

»JOIN NOW  
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Live Exquisite  

We cater to our guests’ personal passions, 
enriching their stays through exceptional 

offerings exclusive to St. Regis. We seek to 
inspire and enlighten, transporting guests with 

experiences beyond imagination. 

   

Summary Of Charges 
 

Monday, January 23, 2023 – Friday, January 27, 2023 
 

 

4 Nights at 3,430.53 CNY per night per room 
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Flexible Rate 
 

 

  

 

  

Taxes & Fees (per night per room) 
 

 

Estimated Government Taxes & Fees Included
 

Service charge 569.47 CNY
 

Totals 
  

 

 

Total for Stay (all rooms) 15,999.99 CNY
   

  

 

Other Charges 
 

Off-site parking, fee: 6 CNY hourly 
 

Complimentary on-site parking 
  

  

   

Rate Details & Cancellation Policy 
 

•
 

You may cancel your reservation for no charge before 11:59 PM local hotel time 
on Sunday, January 22, 2023 (1 day[s] before arrival). 

 

•
 

Please note that we will assess a fee of 3,430.53 CNY if you must cancel after this 
deadline. 

 

•
 

Please note that a change in the length or dates of your reservation may result in 
a rate change. 
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Rate Guarantee Limitation(s) 

•
 

Changes in taxes or fees implemented after booking will affect the total room price. 
 

Additional Information 

•
 

Upon check-in an authorization request will be placed on your credit or debit card 
(where accepted) in an amount equal to the cost of the room, tax and incidental 
charges for the length of your stay (up to seven nights). If your stay exceeds seven 
nights, an additional authorization may be requested for the entire amount of your 
stay (room, tax and incidentals). Upon check-out, your payment card will be charged 
for the actual amount incurred during your stay. 

   

 

 

  

Enjoy instant benefits because you booked directly with 
us 

 

Member Rates  

 

 

Free Wi-Fi 

 

 

Mobile Check-In  

  

Learn More
 

  

    

Contact Us 

Phone Numbers 
Call 1-877-787-3447 in the US and Canada 

For everywhere else, call our Worldwide Telephone Numbers  

 

 

 

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS
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Terms of Use 

 

Privacy Policy
 

About Us
 

Find a Hotel 

 

Contact Us 

This email confirmation is an auto-generated message. Replies to automated messages are not monitored. Our 
Internet Customer Care team is available to assist you 24 hours per day, 7 days per week. 

Confirmation Authenticity 

We're sending you this confirmation notice electronically for your convenience. Marriott keeps an official record of 
all electronic reservations. We honor our official record only and will disregard any alterations to this confirmation 
that may have been made after we sent it to you. 

Email Unsubscribe 

You may opt out of promotional emails at any time here. Each email also includes a link to unsubscribe. Please 
note: should you unsubscribe, you will continue to receive emails such as reservation confirmations, hotel stay 
receipts and changes to program terms and conditions. 

© 2023 MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 
MARRIOTT PROPRIETARY INFORMATION 
 

   

 


